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Request for Information

RFI 149 - Visitor/Staff Entry Curtainwall

From Ethan BeaverTo  Fred HofmannDate Submitted 1/19/2016

Morley Construction CompanyRossetti1/26/2016Date Required

Tel: 310-399-1600Tel: (313) 463-5151Discipline Architectural

fhofmann@rossetti.com ebeaver@morleybuilders.comAuthor RFI Ref. None

TitleNumberDocument Ref . Revision

A-341 Nov 20, 2015 - No: 2Section & Details at Visitor Staff Entry

Question

NoneAttachments

Please advise on the following Visitor/Staff Entry Curtainwall issues. 

1. Please confirm the fascia above the curtainwall will be independent from the curtainwall system 
and not attached in anyway. REF: MCC-SK-RFI 149-1.

2. Can the fascia above the curtainwall be moved in front of the curtainwall system? REF: MCC-SK-RFI 149-1.

3. Please confirm the 2,300 pound load per mullion on the beam has been accounted for. REF: MCC-SK-RFI 149-1.

4. In order the meet the window load with a single span 33’-4” curtainwall system please confirm the modifications to 
alignment as shown in the attached MCC-SK-RFI 149-2 through MCC-SK-RFI-149-4 are acceptable This will simplify the 
door header condition.

Answer

Answered By ____________________________________________Date Answered ____________
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RA Rec'd 012015Returned 012615RFI Code A1
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[1 & 2] see IFC drawings detail 9/341.1 for changes.[4] see markups on MCC-SK-RFI 149-3.
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3. A horizontal wind load of 2300lb load per mullion at ASD level applied to the beam is acceptable. Please note the beam is a flat rectangular HSS per drawings dated 1/22/16.KM / JLA 1/26/16
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8'-6 1/2" D.O.
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4 or 5 equal spaces
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Units at level 1 shall be capable of drift of 4 1/2" (4.32" - 2%)Units at level 2 shall be capable of a rake of 3 3/4" (3.84" - 2%)
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4 equal spaces. MCC-CB
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